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Planning Commission Meeting of June 24, 2020
ITEM E.3
TO: Planning Commission
FROM: Heather Ferris

Associate Planner
DATE: June 18, 2020

SUBJECT: LU-2020-0016 For Possible Action: Discussion and possible action regarding a
request for a Special Use Permit for RV and Boat Storage, on properties zoned General
Commercial, General Industrial and Single Family 21,000 square feet, located at 4619, 4639,
and 4719 Hwy 50 E, and 2477 Empire Ranch Road, APNs 008-283-01, 008-283-02, 008-294-
01, and 008-371-01. (Heather Ferris, hferris@carson.org)

Since the release of the packet, it has come to my attention that the 24" x 36" landscape plan
included in the paper copies of the Planning Commission packet are of a previous iteration of
the proposed project. The 11" x 17” plans that are included in the bound application booklet in
the packet is correct. Additionally, the version posted on the website is correct.




